Then... and Now

Paoli Bank Expansion



Photograph courtesy of Wachovia Bank, Paoli

Mike Bertram, March 2008



The original bank building on Lancaster Avenue was built in 1923. The extension was built in 1957. The car in the center of the upper picture is a Ford Fairlane. Behind it at the drive-in teller is a 1956 Chevrolet. Also notice the fire tower in the left background. The Fire Station was located to the west side of the bank building until 1977.

¹ The Changing Face of Paoli, Tredyffrin Easttown Historical Society Quarterly, vol. 27, #3 (July 1989).